THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY College of Education and Human Ecology
Department of Human Sciences

Exercise Science and Human Nutrition

TO: OAA Review Committee

FROM: Kim Tackett, Carmen Swain, Angela Collene, Julie Kennel
DATE: 5/16/23

SUBJECT: KNHES 2995

RE: Response to concurrence obtained on 5/12/23

Although we recognize the concern from FAES with listing “food” in the title of the course, food is the
primary source of nutrition. We consume foods to provide our body with what it needs to grow and
repair and be healthy. There are several courses in Human Nutrition with “food” in the title; we can't
really talk about nutrition without talking about food. Therefore, we would like to proceed with the
course title as is: “Food is Function, Movement is Medicine.”

From: Osborne, Jeanne <osborne.2@osu.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Bagent, Aaron <bagent.14@osu.edu>; Christy, Ann <christy.14@osu.edu>

Cc: Belury, Martha <belury.1 @osu.edu>; Rodriguez-Saona, Luis <rodriguez-saona.1@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: Concurrence Request

Dear Aaron,

The new course request for KNHES 2995: ‘Food is Function, Movement is Medicine’ has been

reviewed by the faculty in the Department of Food Science and Technology in the College of Food,
Agricultural, and Environmental Sciences, and we are pleased to provide concurrence for this new
course offering; however, the Academic Affairs Committee of the Department questions the use of
‘Food’ in the title since nutrition, diet and exercise, but not food per se, are the focus of the course.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Jeanne M. Osborne | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

College of Food, Agricultural, and Environmental Sciences
100E Agricultural Administration, 2120 Fyffe Rd.
Columbus, OH 43210

Tel: 614-292-1734

Fax: 614-292-1218

e-mail: Osborne.2@osu.edu
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